

Tony Huff

61 N. Fulton Ave • Newark, OH 43055 • Phone: 740-334-9826 • E-Mail: awhuffl@gmail.com

Objective:

To leverage my 15+ years of distribution and team building experience to help a company become more efficient in achieving their goals. Knowledgeable in the fashion fulfillment industry as well as the subscription based distribution model.

Experience:

Bleckmann US, Johnstown, Ohio

July 2016 - Present

Operations Supervisor - Fashion Fulfillment/Subscription Fulfillment

- Managed 45 full-time employees and an additional 10-20 seasonal employees in a 3PL environment
- Ship subscription based orders in the fashion and educational industries.
- New Receipts, Returns and Inspection/Cleaning of returned/rented pieces for our client Rocksbox
- Proficient with Redprairie WMS.

Gwynnie Bee, Groveport, Ohio

July 2015-June 2016

Operations Supervisor - Inbound

- Manage the Returns, Put Away and Inventory Control Departments of a growing, subscription based, e-commerce business.
- Track metrics for SLA, team member productivity throughout Returns and Inspections.
- Took on a project to improve throughput in the Returns department which was successful. Increase of 42% in UPH.

Fanatics, Fazeysburg, Ohio

April 2013- July 2015

Operations Supervisor

- Manage 20 full-time and 100+ seasonal associates in a 500k sq. ft. facility in the Picking/Put-to-Light and Packing operation.
- Achieved goal of shipping 6.5 million units in Peak season of 2014.
- Part of management team sent to Jacksonville, Florida sent to help manage a large retrofit of the facility.

Heritage Sportswear, Hebron, Ohio

November 2005- December 2011

Warehouse Supervisor

- Managed the Inbound /Outbound Operation in a 70,000 sq ft. distribution facility that processed 2000 orders daily.
- Managed facilities management, approved maintenance contracts, oversaw projects to completion.
- Managed 35 full-time employees and an additional 15-20 seasonal employees

Longaberger Company, Fazeysburg, Ohio

February 1991 - November 2005

Operations Supervisor

- Worked my way from hourly role in my first four years to a management position spanning 10 years, overseeing the Retail distribution as well as Pick-to-Light operation to ship our product direct to consumer.

Education:

Central Ohio Technical College, Newark, Ohio

2004

Associates Degree in Business Management